## FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL COURT JANUARY 31, 2013 5:00 P.M. WORK SESSION/6:00 P.M. COURT

Franklin County Fiscal Court met on Thursday, January 31, 2013 in the Fiscal Court Room at 321 West Main Street, Frankfort, KY. The meeting was called to order at 6:07 p.m. with Judge Ted Collins presiding. The following members of Fiscal Court were present: Squire Jill Robinson, Squire Phillip Kring, Squire Don Sturgeon, Squire Larry B. Perkins, Squire Huston Wells, Squire Lambert Moore. County Attorney Rick Sparks was in attendance.

Following roll call and pledge of allegiance, motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Moore, that the reading of the minutes of the regular meeting on January 11, 2013 be dispensed with and approved. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Robinson, for authorization to approve Resolution #2-2013, authorizing the County Judge/Executive to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement with the City of Frankfort for the River Spur Stormwater Sewer Extension Project. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to approve Resolution #3-2013, authorizing the Award of a Contract for the River Spur Stormwater Sewer Extension Project and authorizing the County Judge/Executive to Execute All Documents Which Are Deemed Necessary to Facilitate and Administer the Project. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Robinson, seconded by Squire Wells, for authorization to advertise for bids, if deemed necessary, for the River Spur Stormwater Sewer Extension Project. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Robinson, for authorization to approve the appointment of John A. Cubine to the Franklin County Ethics Commission for a term beginning January 27, 2013 and ending June 30, 2015, replacing Edward Dance whose term has expired. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Kring, for authorization to approve Budget Transfers, FY 2012-2013, in the General Fund (\$8,500) and the Road Fund (\$150,000). Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Moore, for authorization to accept County Treasurer's Financial Statement for Six Months Ending December 31, 2012. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Perkins, seconded by Squire Moore, for authorization to advertise for bids to purchase radio interface units and multi-function communications console units, Fire Department. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to pay the bills. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Perkins, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to adjourn. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed. (Meeting adjourned at 6:11 p.m.)

County Judge/Executive

Fiscal Court Clerk